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VIRGINIA:

IN THE COURT OF LAW AND CHANCERY OF THE CITY OF NORFOLK

LUKE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,

Plaintiff,
AT LAW

v.
NO.

ROBERT W. SIMPKINS,
221 Foley Lane
Virginia Beach, Virginia
and

JESSE H. SIMPKINS
1169 Janaf Place
Norfolk, Virginia ";/:::,
and

JACK A. BOOHER,
Serve: Secretary of the

Commonwealth of Virginia,
Defendants.

- -".' . ". . ~~..•. - '.- . . .:' \

MOTION FOR .JUDGMENT

The plaintiff, Luke Construction Company, DOW comes and
moves the Court of Law and Chancery of the City of Norfolk for a
judgment, jointly and severally, ag.inst Robert W. Simpkins,

< •• :. ~.

Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30,000.00) in compensatory damages,
Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,OOO.OO) in punitive damages, interest
and the costs incident to this proceeding, including a reasonable
attorney's fee, for the following, to-wit:

1. That on or about September 14, 1970, in the City of
Norfolk, Virginia, Surplus, Inc. aold to the plaintiff a ~ed

1969 Dyna-Hoe~ Model u-160, pawered by GM '-S3 Diesel engine for



the .um of $9,200.00 1•••• trade-1n allowance of $4.SuO.OO,
l~aving a ca.b balance due of $4,700.00 plus Virginia State Sales
Tax in the amount of $188.0v. thereby •• king a total cash balance
due of $4,838.00, wbich sum was remitted by the plaintiff to
Surplus, Ine.

2. That on or about July 11, 1970, in the City of
N~rfol~t V1rgfnla. Surplus, Inc. avld to the plaintiff a used
196) Le Ro1 Compressor Model 600 ao 2C mounted on four pneumatic
tires, powered by eM 6V D!eael engine, Serial No. 329X519. for the
sum of $14.500.00, lea8 a trade-in allowance of $5,000.00 for a
certa1n Case SaOCK Loader - Backhoe, Serial Ho. 8324725, whicb
piece of equipment traded in on said purchase was delivered by the
plaintiff to Surplus, Inc. at the time of the sale, leaving a cash
balance due of $9,500.00 plus VlrgtD1a State Sale. Tax in the
amount of $380.00,'making a total cash balance due of $9,880.00,
which Bum was remitted by the plaintiff to Surplus, Inc.

3. That at the !~.of the .al. of both piec•• of equip.
ment by Surplus, Inc. to Like Construction Ccapey, the clefendaat,

Jack A. Booher, a. an aseat and/or officer of Surplus. Inc.,
knowingly and fraudulently represented to the plaintiff tbat
Surplus. Inc. QlWDed..and ..~d aood title ..to. s.id,~ulpmeot. ~~.n 10 ,..~'

.. :. ". - .";'". ._ ..... . .." '..,..:'! .:. .;. '. ",-.. - ~ '. t- . _' .: " - . . ',' -.... • J.. .": .

face'.aid defendantleDew that Surplus. Inc • did not bave Bood and

marketable title to .aid equipment.
4. That at the time •• id equipment .a. .old by Surplus.

Inc. to the pla1Dtlff, the defendant., ~ •••• H. Simpk1na aDd
Robert W. Simpkins, .ere officera and directors of Surplus, Inc.

S. Tbat the defendanta. J•••• H.Simr»klna and IlobertL~" 2
Simp:ctna, wbil •• erving •• officer. and directors of Surplll8, Inc.



had knowledge of, participated tn, .anctioned, acknowledged and

ratified the fraudulent sale of said equipment to the plaintiff
with knowledge that Surplus, Inc. did not have title to and was
not the owner of said equipment.

6. That as a result of said fraudulent sale tuke
Construction Company has been damaged 10 that the equipment pur-
chased from Surplus, Inc. bas been repossessed by law enforcement
officials as stolen equipment and the plaintiff has thereby been
deprived of the use of said equipment. The plaintiff bas further
been damaged in that it has been caused to expend large sums of
money in court costs and attorney's fees in an effort to recover

....from~Surplus,' Inc.:the equipment traded in .and the.money paid on'.',.
• .' ., . !' , ~ ". t ••~ .' • ~ J

the purchase price of said equipment from Surplus, Inc. In
addition, the plaintiff bas been damaged in that the equipment
traded in on said purchase from Surplus, Inc. has not been

returned and the plaintiff has been deprived of the use thereof
and the funds paid for the equipment purchased from Surplus,.Inc.
have not been refunded to the plaintiff.

WHEREFORE, Luke Construction Company brings this action
and moves for a judgment against the defendant&. jointly and .,

.~.,.. ,"

~:..:..': :-.

severally, for actual damages in the amount of $30,000.00, puni-
....•.. '~. """-~"':":""'" ", "". _.;. ... : ....•. ~-, .. ~_... ~:,:- ..:.,.~ .... -.:..~ .. ;; .. ".,', .. ,'. ',". ","' ..•. ":= ~....: ..•.•. ~; .:.' ;'- ~'.. "'; ... t: -. :'.' -' ;'".. ;.\"': .. ' • ''':~:4't'ivedamagE.s-in the' amount 'of $20,OOO.OO;"-'1riterest'8Ddtbe'.costs~'"

incident to this proceeding, including a reasonable attorney's fee.
LUKE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

By _

of Counsel
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VIRGINIA:
IN THE COURT OF LAW AND CHANCERY OF '!'HE CITY OF NORFOLK

_ .••._ .. .c.:

LUKE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,

plaintiff,

v.
ROBERT W. SIMPKINS, et al,

Defendants.-

:

:

I

.•
AT LAW

NO. 931

ANSWER AND GROUNDS OF DEFENSE

Now eome the defendants, "RobertW. Simpkins and Jesse
~

H. Simpkins, and for their answer and grounds of defense to the
motion for judgment filed again$t them and another, answer and

".-'

" ..•.
say as follows, to-wit:

1. That they deny that they are indebte&lbo the
plaintiff in the sum of $30,000.00 in compensatory damages
and they deny that they are indebted to the plaintiff in the
sum of $20,000.00 damages and further deny that they are indebted

to the pla~tiff in any sum Whatsoever.
2. That these defendants deny that they had knowledge

- .

alleged fraudulent Bale of the equipment described in the
motion for judgment filed against them by Surplus, Inc. to the
plaintiff and further Bay that they had no knowledge whatosever
of any defect in the title to the described equipment, if any.

3. That these defendants deny that they participated
in the sale~ referred to in plaintiff' s motion for judgmen""t.JI

4. That these defendants are merely officers of Surplus,



Inc. and that if any liability exists, which liability is
expressly denied, it is the liability of the corporation and
not of the individual officers.

5. That the items in question were bought and sold .
in the ordinary course of business and these defendants aver
that Surplus, Inc. obtained good title to the equipment in

\

question and further aver that the plaintiff obtained good title
to the equipment in question by virtue of its being a bona fide
purchaser for value and that relinquishment of .possession by ...:,,;.:...
the plaintiff to law enforcemen~ officials, not otherwise ....~

••••.• ..••••.•••••.. ..••. • .....eo, •••••••

described in the plaintiff's Motion for Judgment, was voluntary
and not under the compulsion of any court order or official
directive of a court of competent jurisdiction.

6. That these defendants deny that the plaintiff is
entitled to recover court costs and attorneys fees incurred in
any action against Surplus, Inc~

7. That these defendants will rely on any other
further grounds of defense which may become available to them

- .
prior to or during thetiine of:trial.

And now having fully answered, these defendants pray
that the motion for judgment filed against them be dismissed.

By

Steirigold, Steingold & Friedman, p.d.
819 Citizens Bank Building
Norfolk, Virginia 23514 -

JESSE B. SIMPKINS

" 5
I hereby eertlfy that t _lled • COW of the foregoing



..'-'~------'--'------ ._...•;:-- ~-_.~.-_ ...•_------_.

Answer and Grounds of Defense to Williams, Worrell, Kelly &

Worthington, Attorneys for Plaintiff, 1700 virginia National
Bank Building, P. o. Box 3273, Norfolk, Virginia 23514 on this

______ day of January, 1972.
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VIRGINIA:
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE CITY OF NORFOLK

LUKE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,

Plaintiff,

I

v.

ROBERT W. Sn~KINS,
JESSE HOWARD SIMPKINS,
and
JACK ALLEN BOOHER,

Defendants~

LAW DOCKET
NO: L-93l

PLAINTIFF'S INTERROGATORIES
TO JESSE H. SIMPKINS

Luke Construction Company, plaintiff herein, now

comes pursuant to the provisions of Rule 4:8 of the Rules of

The Supreme Court Of Virginia and propounds the following

interrogatories to Jesse H. Simpkins, each interrogatory to

be answered separately and fully in writing under oath within

twenty-one (21) days after the service hereof:

1. What is your current horne address?

2. What is your current business address?

3. Who were the officers of Surplus, Inc. on

July 11, 1970, stating with respect to each, the following:

a. Their full name,

b. their current home address and

c. their current business address?

4. Who were the directors of Surplus, Inc. on
- .

July 11, 1970, stating with respect to each, the following:

b. their current home address and
a. Their full name, 7

c. their current business address?



5. Who were the .tockholders of Surplus, Inc. on
July 11, 1970, stating with respect to each, the following:

a. Their full name,
b. their current horneaddress and
c. their current business address?

6. Who were the officers of Surplus, Inc. on
September 14, 1970, stating with respect to each, the following:

a. Their full name,
b. their current horneaddress and
c. their current business address?

7. Who were the directors of Surplus, Inc. on
September 14, 1970, stating with respect to each, the following:

a. Their full name,
b. their current horneaddress and
c. their current business address?

8. Who were the stockholders of Surplus, Inc. on
September 14, 1970, stating with respect to each, the following:

a. Their full name,
b. their current horneaddress and
c. their-current business address?

9. What other names or aliases have you used during
the period beginning July 1, 1970 and ending July 1, 1973?

REQUEST TO JESSE H. SIMPKINS FOR.
ADMISSION OF FACTS AND GENUINENESS

OF DOCUMENTS
Luke Construction Company, plaintiff herein, now comes

pursuant to the provisions of Section 8-111.1 of the Code of
Virginia of 1950, as amended, and requests admission by Jesse
H. Simpkins within ten (10) days from the date hereof of the
genuineness of the documents described in and exhibited with
this request and of the truth of the matters of fact set ~
forth hereinafter:

;

i

i
!

I
I
I
I

I
I
!
I

I
I,



C9 ~hat on or about July 11, 1970 in the City of
Norfolk, Surplus, Inc. sold to the plaintiff one (1) used 1969
LeRoi compressor model No. 600RD2C mounted on four (4) pneumatic
tires, powered by a GM6V Diesel engine, Serial No. 329X5l9, for
the sum of Fourteen Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($14,500.00)
less the trade-in allowance of Five Thousand Dollars. ($5,000.00)
for a backhoe owned by the plaintiff plus Virginia state sa.1.es
tax in the amount of Three Hundred Eighty Dollars ($380.00),

;.

I.
I

I'
,.
"

:'
I
I

fora total cash balance due of Nine Thousand Eight Hundred
Eighty Dollars ($9,880.00).

~ ~hat on or about September 14, 1970 in the City
of Norfolk, Surplus, Inc. sold to the plaintiff one (1) used
1969 Dyna-Hoe, model D-16.0 powered by a GM3-53 Diesel engine,
for the sum of Nine Thousand Two Hundred Dollars ($9,200.00)

I
j'

I less a trade-in allowance of Four Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
($4,500.00) plus Virginia state sales tax of One Hundred Eighty-
Eight Dollars ($188.00) for a total cash balance due of Four
Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty-Eight Dollars ($4,888.00).

3. That at the time both pieces of equipment were
sold by Surplus, Inc. to the plaintiff, Robert w. Simpkins and'

-Jesse H. Simpkins were officers and directors of Surplus, Inc.
4. That the defendants, Robert W. Simpkins and

Jesse H. Simpkins, while serving as officers and directors of
Surplus, Inc., had knowledge of, participated in, sanctioned,

;

l. acknowledged and ratified the sale of said equipment to the
i,

i plaintiff.
!!

That at the time of the sale of said equipment5.;;
ji
I:
j:;; to the plaintiff, Surplus~ Inc.'did not have title to and

9That at the time of the'sale of said equipment,6.

h
j' was not the owner of said equipment.
j,

I:
I

Robert W. Simpkins knew that Surplus, he. did not have title
to and was not the owner of .aid equipment.

_.'":-,- .-. ,_..--..-="--,--._~ ~,.--~-~-~ -.~'. -_._- ~..- .



I
I
I
I
I,
I
j

i

i
I

I

I
-I

I
I
!

9. Thatthe sale of said equipment to the plaintiff

and was not the owner of said equipment.

8. That the sale of said equipment to the plaintiff

by Surplus, Inc. was fraudulent and was participated in,

sanctioned, acknowledged and ratified by Jesse H. Simpkins.

7. 'that at the time of t:he sale of said equipment

Jesse H. Simpkins knew that Surplus, Inc. did not have title to

by Surplus, Inc. was fraudulent and was participated in,

sanctioned, acknowledged and ratified by Robert w. Simpkins.

10. That Robert w. Simpkins is also known as Jerry

Howard Simpkins and Robert W. Simpkins and Jerry Howard Simpkins
are, in fact, one and the same person.

~hat on or aboutMarch 12, 1973 in UnitedStates I
District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia in I

Alexandria, Virginia, Robert W. Simpkins and Jesse H. Simpkins

were indicted by a grand jury on eight counts of interstate

transportation of stolen property and interstate transportation

of stolen motor vehicles, it being Criminal No. 69-73-N.

12 That the copy of the grand jury indictment

marked "Exhibit A" and hereto attached is genuine.& That on or about November 6, 1973 Robert W.

Simpkins and Jesse H. Simpkins were found guilty of Counts 2-8

of the indictment in the verdict returned in United States

District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia in Norfolk,

Virginia.~

& That
mitment returned in

the attached copies of the judgment and com-

the above said Court on the date referred to

in request numbered 13 above and marked as "Exhibit Btl for 10
Robert W. Simpkins and "Exhibit C" for Jesse H. Simpkins are

genuine.



~That on or about April 9, 1973 in the United
States District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia in
Norfolk, Virginia Robert W. Simpkins_and Jesse H. Simpkins
were indicted by a grana jury on one count of interstate trans-
portation of a stolen motor vehicle, namely one-Dynahoe Model
160, VIN2l260, Engine No. 58157, it being Criminal No. 91-73-N.

~ That the attached copy of the indictment marked
"Exhibit D" is genuine.

~ That on or about November 6, 1973 Robert w.
Simpkins and Jesse H. Simpkins were found guilty under the
indictrnentreferred to in request numbered 15 above.

18. That the attached copy of the judgment and com-
mitment in connection with the indictment of Robert W. Simpkins
and returned in the above said Court on the date referred to - I
in request numbered 16 above and hereto marked -Exhibit E" i
is genuine.

~/ That the attache~ copy of the judgment and com-
mitment in connection with the indictment of Jesse H. Simpkins
and returned in the above said Court on the date referred to
in request numbered 16 above and hereto marked "Exhibit F"

" is genuine.
20. That on or about October 18, 1974 Robert w.

Simpkins and Jesse H. Simpkins filed an appeal with the United
States Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit in connection

- with their convictions in the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of Virginia, the United States Court
of Appeals for tile Fourth Circuit Docket aumber being 73-2509.

1:f



".
,

~ ~hat the judgment of the United States District
for the Eastern District of Virginia from which the appeal
was taken was affirmed by the Fourth Circuit Court of Appeals
on or about October 18, 1974 and that the copy of the opinion
of the United States Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit

i which is marked "Exhibit G" and hereto attached is genuine.
I'

22. That on or about February 24, 1975 Robert w.
Simpkins and Jesse H. Simpkins petitioned the Supreme Court of
the United States for a Writ of Certiorari.

~ That the copy of the denial of the Supreme Court
:. of the United States on_that petition referred to in request
,.

numbered 21 above and marked "Exhibit H" and hereto attached

is genUi6:;7
1 above is the

That the property described in request numbered
same property covered by Count 2 in the indict-

ment described in requested numbered 11 above.
~ That the property described in request numbered

2 above is the same property covered by the indictment described
in requested numbered 15 above.

LUKE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

By __ ...",.,~"....- _

12
i!
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Robert H. Powell, III
Williams, Worrell, Kelly & Greer
1700 Virginia National Bank Building
Norfolk, Virginia 23514

I
I
I

I certify that a copy of the foregoing Interrogatories i
; and Request for Admission, together with attached exhibits, I

r was mailed this I~fl day of August, 1977, to Steingold, Steingo1d'
,

and Nachman, counsel for Robert W. Simpkins and Jesse Howard
Simpkins, Suite 1116, United Virginia Bank B~ilding, Post Office
Box 3182, Norfolk, Virginia 23514 and to Winston G. Snider,
Clarke, Snider & Carter, attorney for Jack Allen Booher,
5209 Virginia Beach Boulevard, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23462.

L
"

I
",
I

!
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:i-,
'.

r,.l'::i'=;
FOR THE

- . E 1) .
r F 1 L l)B'I

UNITED STATZS DIST?! .•.. COURT IN OPE~~ CO ~_.-
EASTER~ DISTRICT 0: VI?GINIA L

NO~?OLK DIVISION l,'~~12 \913

i9-73-NCR. NO •

MARCH1973 TEP~'i- At Alexandria, Va.

"
.'
,j

," UNITED STATES OF A.~RICA
. r

.;"

:i v.

i~
i;
,.
d Iii THE. GR.~D JURY CHA..'Q.GES: i
!; • i
II That on or about the lOth day of August 1970, at Norfolk, !
ij 'I:J
V V~rginia, in the Eastern District of "Virginia and within the juris-:
9 •
P i
Ii diction of this Court, JERRYHOWARD SINP~INSand JESS=:Rm'7ARDI:

.• JERRY IimvA.,tUl Sn'lPl<INSand
~i JESSE HmiA.."U> SINPKINS
"I
"::
;1
!:

. c;,.

COUNT TI'10

~'HE GRAl'lD JURY FURTHER' CHARGES:

as they the said defendants b~en and there well knew.

'Xhat on or about the 7th day of July 1970, at Norfolk,

lent intent, transport and cause to be transported in interstate

cause to be transported in interstate commerce from Astoria, New.

of a value in excess of $5,000.00 in violation of 18 u.s.c. S23l4,

-Virginia in the District and jurisdiction aforesaid, JERRYHO~iARD
SIMPKINSand JESSE EmvARD SIHPKINS, did with unlawful and fraudu-

.
York to Norfolk, Virginia, certain goods; to-l'7it, Dyna~oe Nodel 160I

VIN 21260,Engine No. 58157, .which had tlu~retofore been stolen,

"~ Sr~~AINS, did with unlawfu~and fraudulent intent, transport and
ii
.;
j:
Ii

11
.1
"
11
-I

!~
t
ti-t,
i.
!!

;; co!'nmercefrom Huntington, Ne~.,York to Norfolk, Virginia, certain
!- - •

;; goods;. to- •..,it, Leroi Air Compressor, Nodel ~600RD; Serial ~329x519,.
'j \,;hiehhad theretofore been stolen, of a value in excess of $5,000.Ol. ..



CO~T THREE
THE GP...c~~DJURY FURTHER CHARGES:

That on or about the 8th day of Sep~cL.lbe't' 1970, 2t lTorfo1k,
Virginia, in the District and jurisciction aforcs~id, J~RRY HOW~RD
SI!.!...:.")~n~sand JESSE iIm'J.~RD SIH:?;{INS, did with un1o:..;fuland frauaulc:1
intent, tr~nsport and cau~e to be transported in interstate co~uerc,
J:: At' 't.? v' t ,~ J:: 1\ V' •• t . d •,Lro:-as or~a, uew _or.:.c0 1oor.l-O.~, ~rg~n~a, cer a~n goo Si to-\.,~t,

I Gardner Denver Air'Compressor, Hodel RS1200, VIN 505,486, \'ihichhad
:
"
theretofore been stolen, of a value in excess of $5,000.00 in

and there well knew.

COUNT FOUR

THE GR':\.i."lD JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

That on or about the 22nd day of J~ie 1970, at Norfolk,

SD~~KINSand JESSE EOWARD SI~~KINS, did with unlawful ~nd fraudulen

i~ .

} Virginia, in the District and jurisd.iction aforesaid, JERRY Hm~ARD
'::;;
:1

from Newark,' New Jersey to Norfolk, Virginia, certaingoodsi to-wit
•Ingersoll-Ra~d Air Compressor, Model 600, Serial :AR 149, which

!:

l! intent, transport and cau~~ to be transported in interstate comrnerc
:t~
:=
:j
"!i
11
:I
.0:! had theretofore been stolen, of a value i.ne~cces.sof $5,000 •.00 in
:1
:;

;! viol~tion of 18 U.S.C. ~23l4, as they.the said defendants then and
;1
,;there well knew.
"

'l'hat JERRY Hor:lA..'qD sn.1PKINS and JESSE lIO:-JA11D SIH?:KINS,

heretofore, to-wit, ono~about the 20th day of July 1970, at
•

COUNT FIVE

THE GR~~D JURY FURTHER Ca~GES:

'..,.,
~'
~ .
~~~j

to
!i
j:

i! Norfolk, Virginia, in the District and jurisdiction aforesaid,
'.'.~ did unlm.,fully ~id feloniously transport and cause to be trans- .;15
ported in interstate co~erce from Nassau County, New York to
Norfolk, Virginia, a certain DOtor vehicle, to-wit, a 1~70 Cadilla(



Coupe da Ville, VIN J0129437, a fur~her description of which 0

auto!7:obile is unknm.m, ' ....hich said autoillobile had therOetoforc lJeen

s.to1en as they,. the said JER..~YnmiAp.D SI~.!P:<INSancl JESSE HO~ol.~nD

SII-1?l~nrs then a.'"ld there ,-:ell knew. (18 U.S.C. 52312)
COUNT SIX

THE CR:\ND JURY FURTirr-:~ C!-IARGSS:

heretofore, to-wit, on or about the 20th day of Jal~ 1970, at

"IO-FO'l- V"rn"!"l"c"> J.'n tho n~r."..._"'.l.°c"•.. ~nc1 ).ur.l.• ...,•••..':l;c~l..on. :-Z:_.oresaid, did••••• __ ••• , • ";} •• O ••••• , • - __ ~ • _ ~.

':

'~;unla' ..••fully a?d feloniously transport a..,d cause to be transport:ed
~;

1j in interstate commercefrom Queens, new York to norfolk, Virginia,
1:
i: a certain motor vehicle, to-wi t, a 1970 Coupe de Ville, VIN
j&

said JERRY HO;'lAP.DSIr-IP~INS and JESSE HO:~AIID Sn'!PAINS then and

which said automobile had theretofore been stolen as they, the
.' J0323375, a further description of "lhieh auto:::-..obileis unkno'..m,.:
!:
.'.;
ri:
j'
I'
.j

...-
. - .

COUNT SEVEN

(la u.s.c. ~23l2)

THE GR.!m-o JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

That JERRY ROWA-omSINPKINS and JESSE HmiARD SIHPKINS,

i..
~~:there \'1ell knei.,v..ra:
""il:1
!i
I',!
:~
Ii;i
~i

11-\ heretofore, to-wit, on or about the 16th day of July, 1970, atIi
I'

i! Norfolk, Virginia, in the District and jurisdiction aforesaid, did
i'
I!!" unla~fully and feloniou5~y transport and cause to be tra..'"lsported
I!;i.

) .1~1 in interstate cO!n."t\erce from Garden City, l'1e"",York to Norfolk,

~- !.Virginia, a certain motor vehicle, to-wit, a 1970 Cadillac Coupe
~ I .

~! de Ville, VIN J0187329, a further descript~on of which automobile
- -

is 'unknown,which said automobile had t.lJ.eretofore been stolen as
i
! •~:they, the saJ.d JERRY BOWARDSIl.lPKINS and JE~SE HO~-iA..~DSIH~KINS
i!:
It!
i:;t:hen and there well )met.,. (18 U.S.C. 12312):,
"""

16



COUNT EIGHT

THE GR~lD JruRY FURTHER CHARGES:
ij
1i 1'hat JERRY HOWA..'tID SINPKINSand JESSEHOWARDSIHPKINS,I'
i'
1:
:! heretofore, to-wit, on or about the 1st day of September 1970, at""

!i Norfolk, Virginia, in the District and jurisdiction aforesaid, didi'I:

:1 unlawfully and feloniously transport and cause to be transported!.
"i!
in interstate commerce from Nassau County, NewYork, to Norfolk, ..,

;:Virginia, a certain motor vehicle, to-wit, a 1970 Cadillac Brougha~

VIN P0127849, a further description of \"hich automobile is unknown,

"lhich said autoZilobile had theretofore been stolen as they, the

said .JERRYHm'L~RD SIHPKINSand .JESSEHO:'iARD SIHPKINSthen and there

\.]ell knew. (18 u.s.c. 52312)

A TRUE BILL:
~!"

..z) ...c..nc .•.•-:.. BRIru'1 P. GETTnlGS
United States Attorney

. ~ ~1J rt.By:_ I l,.Jy= ~(~ ~
I.uti ter \'1. Sims .

Assistant United states Attorney

17
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DGMENT AND COMMITMENT r:,".=. :.:~:.=::-6_S-=}_:.===========::!( ========C=r=. =Fo=r=r:l=N=o:::;;o;.;.'2...;5

r..~ - .• ~ s::=.. .• # ~ - " •••• ., £11 '"~nr~.u ~!n!25 1.;:Il.5mn ~n1.1n
, FOR THE

EASTER:'l. D-ISTRICT ..OF-o.\!IRGINIA .••. _•....................•... _
NORFOLK DIVISIO~ F I lED

Unite,: states 01 America I
v Noo CR. 69-73-N r~ov 71973

JERRY Hm~.WSH-lPKINS \V. ¥9lEY PO\;~"~ m Cl
. BY.p~?.:::.~-J.c..'-.:!::?f.~~~~

Dep,,:y CI~{~

0:1 this 6th day of Noveaber .1975 came the attorney for the
oJvernmentand the defenG.a'-"lt appeared in person and I by cOl1.l"1se1.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of:: NOTGUILTI'and a verdict of GUILTYas to
Counts 2.thru 8

e.s b~en convicted of the offense of violation of Titie 18 U.S.C. Sections 2314 and 2312

)n Dotion of
:iovL, ct. 1
lis disnissed)

•

(Interstate Tra~sportation of Stolen Property and
Interstate Transportation of Stolen Notor Vehicle)

as chal°cyed3in Counts.2 thru 8 of the Indicttlento .
r:d the court h:l\i.."'1gasked the deren.~l.t whether he has anything to say.why judgment shot:.ld not
e pronoU!lced.and no sufficient cause to the contrary b~ing shown or appearing to the Co~trt.

lr Is ADJUDGED that the derendant is ~j,lty~.s chp.rged and convictedo .
as to ~ount 2~ the oercncant 1S sentenced to a terD of THREE(3) YEARS,an

IT Is A.nJUDG~Dthalthe defendant is hereby com..."'!'Jtted to the custody of the AttOln~y General or
• 4' • d - - t~. ° for "'.•.••....~'-':,,"""nl~~4~::.-..D...l*!~...•...Lnf,~. fO •. • "1ot15aU~1.10nZerep.e.:.en .a"lve X~,~~~~;,~.-i~.o•.••XX'":~'(•..•.-:.~:.•~.,:,.r..~-:;MXcon ~nemen~ 1n a. )aJ. -type

~stitution for a period of SIX (6) ~n~7HS~ unless sooner released by operation of law~
.nd execution of the remainder of the sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant
.s placed on probation for a period of TIIREE(3) YEARS.,commencing upon }:lis release from
oC);1finement,upon the condition that tne defendant \-:ill be of uniform good behavior.l not
iolating any of the l~ws of the United States or of any State; defendant to report to
fue Probation Officer in the manner and at such times as directed bytl1at officer.

As to Counts 3 thnt 8 - it is adjudged that the imposition of an)' sentence is
'llSp!fl&:Jd!l2dltDac?e~~~ be placed on probation for a period of THREE(5) YEARS, upon the
londi tion that the defenda."'1t \.;111 be of uni form good behavior, not violating any of the
~~s of the United States or of any State; defendant to report to Ul~ Probation Officer
IIflth~ manner and at such tiT:!~s as directed br that officer. -. 18
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..
1. Is O:t~::::n::!)th~t the Clerk cl~liyer a cerUfted copy of this it~c!1m~ntand committ1ent to the

Fr.it-:d StatE's l\Iar.::nal or other qual~~j ofiktr and that the copy scr .••.~ ns tho:' c(lmmjtm~nt of the
c1~'~-'::r!~!~:nt. .

Th,:: COi.l!'t l"t:(" ::;mttHls commitn:::nt to'; ,.-
I. FAi~LEYpo;';UtS, JR.

CkrJ,;,
.. I~.,,;-:"rt.'0:: li~:l~:.'~ c'r CC1'.lt~~t'~J.c~~a~;t:,r' c.'~\~.:t.!~tJ~!tco"!~:;t~1.~th.:.' tt:!:rt n~:,':~.ec1'the l~;:r(~~(~~\:l~C'i hi:~ rtl~h~.:-;

I'" l~l.::::-:.1:t!!d ~:"ik,~:!hltn \':h=tr.~:~~ (\'.:~::~d!'J It..l.:c rCH~!!SI:!~~;J:'''';~:l~c.(:t..:,.~i~:~l.(j~lrt..:~r.dth~:def~~d:.lnt.t!.C'r~~:;-'llil
~.:~~...": [~::.:: r::' \/:\l',"r:d tl:c- ri~l ...l tf) th~ ;'..~~~:t::.:":(>~c! C(1t:~!~~!."::In~t.=-t (It ••~~u:l~l":tl~d t}~c ("\,.turt h~i::i: S:lt!:;!~\:.:.l
ttl.~"~.: i....~f.\r:t'..::ll b".l:;:.:": :0: th.& I,:e:l:' ::.!) .'ll::~" ~:u~~~Y.~:::'~:'. \"":,!:ct (J[ r.tt:t~.:I:' (J} 4'I!'J~ ::\~~1:"~,.:-.:\d :1 nu:l:!!~: ci
~:;.:l.:'.' c.: t i) "n~~fJ cC:\!t~~d~A."~." ~:; tilt: (~t:;~ t:~:'lj. 1;~.. :SIi~st..rt "i;, C(J~::lt~.~;)rl\;!!1l.;.~r ,. ii r•....'1ui:-c-d
• J r~~.\::-'!; ~'.:':l~\.:':':f: t:r :,,::u!~'ncc~.~":)~'l'i~yi(~:;('O.!;l~"; if :".:tj'; (~; \';!~~~h..'r :;:'!l~t:'il::":S :,'.rc t~) r\:11 r(Jl~~\:rrc:\:!;,~or ct.=~-
!•.":::::<:: :..:1~: it (:;:::~'r.U!.i;f':Y.\'.rhc:'n (:.".<:1\ t;~:,,~ !'; ta h~.•!:ii! \.:~rh r•...rc-.c-I~("•..•to tf~rrr~ln:,".i~J::lIt I':-~('f"~ii!~~~t.~rl1~t'!: tr,
~\""':y , ..... r .C.:.A ~~:,~~"~.:"! U[:~jt:r\'p'(! t.•:n~.i:~(.:(': {;, ',.'11~t;~.~:c ...;f':1(~:~nti.i t ..) l~t~!l~~.:h.':i:',.:p:-:,;;~':.•.;d \::~~.H p.~j.:~:::\t (If
:.:":. '1: :.•!" .•:r~:'.;::1d ~' ~:; ():.\':"I~.i:h •. i,o.'''\;-'I.~'~ <1;.ic~'''r'''',,'(!-'3 1'_",._4\.,;-U b.' l'l'l" :',;.~t,t.'r ..~'~.l''','•.- \.':th rt' ..•'".,...•~. t.)
';::'.:. :~:'.':~.~~t! l'rr.~ ~~"'n.;F"."'l'.; .•..;,. (;.~.)'f~r'"t~~-t"c,...:..:..,~,~:;~.." n'l:'.;-(:u'l-l" .;:.t'.:'':lo;,' 0.0 •••••••••••• 4 ••••• ", •.. ~~. ,~o, .. . ..•. I .• ' ••• ~ •••••••••••••• .; •• ~,. 0" •••••• '...... •

r':. , I , • " ~_ 'f?
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United. Slates oJ America

v. ) No.

Cr. Fo~mf'b. 2i

0:1. this 6t."t day of Uove."':l.ber • 1973 c~me the attorney for the
o';eCl'!'len~ 2..T1cl the defe:1C:ant 2.pp~arcd in person and' b~rco~s2l..

,as

IT Is ADJUDG:;:D that the defendant upon his plea of =HOT GUILTY and. a verdict of G~.!,l}.I:'[as to
Cou..>'lts 2 thru 8

- • 1..... -.zo 8 tbeen convicted of the offenseofv2o_a,,).on 04 Title 1 U.S.C. Sections 231Ll-02.!ld.2312
)n t.:>tiO:1 of
}o-v~.) ct. 1
lis ::lis,",~s~ed.)

(Interstate Tr~T1sport~tion o~ Stolen Prone?~y a.~d
Interstate Transp:>rtation of" Stolen l.~ot;r \'~"-1iclc)

"

. as charged3 in Counts.2 thr-LJ.8 of" the Innct:l-:n"t
!.nd the court having asked the defendant whether he has aIlythir.g to say why judgIT...:.et!.t sho'.l!q not
:leprCnOUl1ced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearL.lg to the Court. -

IT Is A!J';-l.:uG:ED that the defend2.Il.t is guilty as charged cmd comicted.
- a~ to Count 2> de"fendant paj' a fine of"FIVE THOUSAI-:D ($5 ,000.00) D::LT.~-qs E.:ld
IT Is ADJUDGED thay'the derendmt is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or

lis authorized representath-e for imprisonment for a period 0:-- T"iIP..EE(3) YEA.R.S~l.ml.ess soone~
Il'el~as=d. by operation of la,-T. Execution of' period of' i!.lpriso!!!ilent is m~:.r sus:pended,
.lp:>i1 condition de:fendant pay said 'fine, and de'fer'lda.T1tplaced on probatio;!, for e. :p~iod
:>1" Z'-i?22 (3) l'EA?:S, upon the condition that the de:fenda..'"lt,.Till be o~ uni"f.:>r=.goo3.ce-
Iha-•.tior, not violating e.ny of the la"is _of' the Ul"ited States or of' any St~te; def'en2..'1t
to ~ep:>rt to the Probation Officer in the J:!.aIlner and at suc!1.t~es as dire;:te;:1 by ~e.t
O~7~~ ""0.-,.-
---;;'s-:'tQ COi.UltS.,3th-"'"tl B - it is e.gjudcredt>,:f;. the ir.mositio7). pf' !!.,",,' C"e!"+.~c;: is

,s:'ts~e!1.::.e::. Con:!. (leI ~nd.an~ De "OIacea. on pl'8batl.:,\'-' f'or a 'O-e:C20.:i oj. :t:JI8:L" (3) T.t:..~~::>,i..!.'Oon
=fr:.:lsr.!•.tk"""t:cm;;:'J':o...:-. con:1ltio:l th~t thed~i':;:ld.?nt ~fill be of' ".,{"fo'f"~~OO'l•....:>"-1"''',....;-0 .••

~.... ---Qo - - <I. _ ~

.•...'~- '''''ol=o-'-''n-; "'n" o-=- t'l-.e> l"'~.-s of' "'-ho Un{t:::.r"! .;:~••"'os ,. 1" .•.•-,. S .•..., .•..o' .•0 .••.., ,"l -'-.... - .••••••..••.. • - --,,- '=> =-"_ J. •• - _.. - "--- ••. __ , ' •• -._"_ 0_ 0_ a!.,:; ,,:...•.._~ tl~J..'""-1~.., ",0 r::por",
to -::::~y.!'ooation Ofi"icer in the m::.n...'"l.erand. at such tb:es as clirecte'i b~:-tha~ o:ffice::.°.

- .



..
IT Is O:m~nl:;Dthat the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment nnd corn ..1'i'1jtme~t to the

{;!1i:~:~:States !\!arshal or other qualifie~l officer and that the copy sen.e as the comrJ'1j~~e:lt of the

';:,:':: C:J'-1!"t It:cu:r.mE'nds co:nmitm(:nt to':

/ '-. .. ~ .,.- ,

,.~:..-.-.~:-:!:~:-.:~~:.,:.:....!2...?:~1~.Ll.li,.;~.•..•..~.
. rJllitcc! states Di.strict'.)iUlg~.

l';. r'!\.RL~Y rcy:.'!.:~S ~~..... ..... .....•........... >. .

Cia;.; .
. 1:.~.::~'°tJj" I ::::'!to:e of cuunst: I. C.)ta' ..:;~I"'C~ \~'ithout Cv'.~ll.~el; th~ cou:-t :~d••.~,:;~:1the (h~re;:a:l:lt of )1~S ri~~~s

t~ :.. _= :- .. ~~~: ~.:i~:('d J:~r:l.\'t.h~th.:r h~ d~:;ir;_.d tu h;.lve r.o~C"!5t:l npr)0!~:~db:.' t!~e c(~~trt. :".r:cl th~ d':!".:'i'!.d.:\~~,!l!:':c.:~l:J"r:
:.: :: : .. :, •. !o': \";;"; .•.,..c.lth~ ri;.:ht to :!;e Ct:;:;[:;~.~::ccor C0~l1l3"1." :: In;;e:t (ll "pli!ij. :~I!<1 the court b:~:-.;s:'.t::;::;;,,:
t:, :.: ..' .~::,:::t::\! bH:; for the p~~.l.:':21 ..lIn:' ;;llllt::, :1lIc1:~ ycrc!ict t.~ r.ui!~j.." (:iJ "II~:" ~:\:lI~.y.~nd ~ f! neE c::::. cr
:...:~: ~... ~: c.;,' .'~0!O cO:1ten(!i:!'C:' :..s tl:e c::~s~ r:~:\j" Lr~.J Itt3ert "J~ C('l'dn~:~~,r!'..i!.:~t:i:r •• if rl\r:ll',r~~
. :i':.>:: ..!I :-'.:::!.::r:'; t.;:- s':nter.ces. ::;;l.:df::in;{ C011~~Sii :-,llj'; I:!) ,;.lieth~r St'n:{';;~('$ :'.re tf) fllil (,0::c\lrrl'I:~;Y or C;);-l-
:;.- .....;:: .~;.: .• ~:~~. if C:0:'.~'''r:uti.,.~1:,.. \';!It.~ne:-.ch t~rrn is to tt'~~in\","it!\ rt:~I~:-('n~~to tcrr~'n~.:'io:1 (lr p:~c.~,:!!r:~:~:"",,,0:- :"?
:.:.:•. .:,:.~'.;:- (,'.:'Sbll'!.C'-: l.:~~:::r',,~'c1:;I:::~':n:('; (3) whelh::r (!:~f(:;\lhllt j:; to b:: furtlll't" imp:l:,lIl:c<l \liltil f.'~Y",~:lt c:
:: ..•.. ~.. ' .. ',": ~;:if' :'.:~':!!'..l::~~. 0:'" t\:~~j~ l:co~s(l!he:.;;:3~ di:;l:hJrf~f~lltL3 p~'o.,i(~--:db:.~J.~v:.~j-:I~tcr:u:y o;d~t \~:ith:~5;:'~:i t:-
. :' .. ,:! .:!ld ~:",lJ::~i(,n .; Fer liS:' o! C.:>::rt to rt'("oml~"'Il:! :~ p:Lrti(;uL1r i;~.;tit\:~:.J:l.
,..• '~ ,'~ - fS(Hr ~ rr c



CR. NO.
;~
JERRY lIm'1ARDSIHPi<INS
JESSE Hm'7ARDSIHPKINS

,
.;

".:
.; U~nTED STATESOF ANERICA
:I

IN THE
FOR THE.~

"

:.

:~'.,
,;
;

APRIL 1973 TER.'l.l - At Norfolk, Va.

Su~ERSEDINGINDICT~~NT

THE GR~D JURY CHARGES:
i
I

On or about the 7th day of Aug?st 1970, JERRY Hm'lARDSI11PKINSi

and \vithin the jurisdiction of this Court, a certain'motor~vehicle,

to-\vi t', a Dynahoe 1-1odel 160, VIN 21260, Engine No. 58157, a further

description of ~hich rnotorvehicle is unknown, which said motor

vehicle had theretofore.been stolen as they, the said JERRY BOWARD

SIHPKINS and JESSE HO';o1ARDSI~lPKINS then and there \-Tell knei.'7.'

(18 U.S.C. ~2312)

•j

" -i~

=:

"I'
ii,
li
:1

ii
"~:
""t
f ~
j:

"Ii and JESSE 'HO\'1A..'tID SIHPKINS did unlawfully and feloniously transport,~
:i and cause to be transporte9- in interstate commerce from. Astoria,
~I
:!

:1 New York to Norfolk, Virginia, in the Eastern District of Virginia
ji
:1I:
i!
j;

U
~I
I'

i!
.1

!!
j;
.'
":i,i
"..
I,
j'
Ir
It
H.'I:
!:
it
j,
ii
H
'.

BRI~~ P. GETTINGS
;! United states Attorney

;: ~:"'-'-.' -A / t" .:; (/,., t' ,.' .-
By " I ~pv ':.1.- '~, ;"7-'(-: "">,

'ifunter ~v. Sims
Assistant United States Attorney

D
. .
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On. this 6th dayof November • 1973 came the attorney for the
gO\'2mmentand the defen~3.J.ltappearedin p2rsonandl)y cOlUlsel.

CR.No.)v.
JERRY Hm'iARDSBIPKINS

Un£tea states 0/ .4merica

JUOGM:NT AND COMMIT,\\eNT (R~.,. 2-6JJ) Cr.ForT:'l N". 2S
~ . -_.._.r- ""';._:.....;....~_.===========~ ==========:.=. .•

t......... t:.'W'
,)""'r -. ").. s::::..... ~ - ~ - ., /... .,
~nrl.2.u~!a!~.5 i:s lSmn llinl:;~i

FOR THE

EASTER~ DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA..... N'ORFOLi{ DivisI6:~-.' _ _ .. '-' _.'- ._ -

IT Is ADJUDCE!) that the c1efendantuponhis plea of~OT GUILTY and a verdict of GUILTY. .

has been convictedof the offenseof violation of Title 18 U.S.C. Section. 2312

tInters tate Transpor~ation of Stolen Motor Vehicle) .

. as ch2.rged2 in the Inro.ctIilent
and the court havingaskedthe defend~""!.twhether he has anything to say why judgment should not.
be pronounced,and nosuffici2ntcauseto the contr~ beingshownorappearLlg'to the Court,

IT Is ADJUDG~D that tha defendant is guilty 2Scharged 2.lld convicted.
IT Is AoJUDCED that t~e de!ee~~~~~ commit:cdto~the custodyof the AttorneyGeneral or

his authorizedrepresentatl'vefor); . . ~~oX.~o:,a penod 0.1" THREE(3) YEARS~ Wlless sooner
released by operation of 1a\i. Exec~tion of said sentence is hereby suspended and
defendant is placed on probation for a period of TIlREE (3) YEARS~ upon the condi tiort .
that the defenda.."1twill be of uniform good behavior ~ not violating any of the la\vs of.
th~ United States or of any.State; de.fendant to report to the Probation Officer in the
manner and at such times as directed by that offic.er. .

IT Is AoJUCGZD that:.
23



.....,
IT Is OrmERED that ~he Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and coiiimitment to the

jnit~d States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve es the commitment of the
lJef€:ndant. . . / .

f. 1 .. 1./.':':' .
....,/'::~~..~~~(;:z':.jt~_i.J~f~k-.-.~..._...~.. ·

United State~7District Judge.
The Court recommends commitment to r. ,,/

''1. FARLEY pm'lERS ~ JR.
" .. . - _ _-- - -_ ......•

Clerk.

t lr,:>~:t"bj' In:ulIe of cc.un:oeU, cour.;:~l" or •••.il.hout counsel; the court advised the derencb:tt or hIs rIghts
'J C( ::;.~d~!!d:'.sk~dhIm ",'hether he desired to h:lve counsel appo!ntcd by the court. :md the dc!o?ndant thereupon
!:~~-:dth;>.t t,e \{~l\"ed the right to the aS3t:;~nce or counsel." :: Insert (1) "guilt:,' and the court t:e!t:~ s:\tl:;t1ed
::?:-o:: L j, !n.ctuo.l b:lsls for the pi'!,":' ::n "&lotguilty. :md:l verdict oC Guilty," (3) "riet gum-yo and p. tlndillg of
.a.!'Y:' or (~I "nCllo)con~en:ler~," :tS the Ci'.SC n.,":! be.:J Insert "in CO.lnt(S' ntL"nt:er "It required
Fn:r:. i l' scn~er.(;(: tit' sentences, sp~c1fjir.g counts It an}'; (2) whether sente:lce.s ~re to run concurr'e:ltly Or' CI):'l-
':~';::.;(:!:; :md, if consecuti';ely. wh~n e~ch term Is to be~ln with rcr~rE-l\ce to terC11n~tion or prececlill~ tcrr.l 0'" tn
,'.:: "",;:.:;, 0~t5t:lr,d:n~ cr.:it:r'vcd ::~nte~ce; (3) '\;':?2~her<.!efenc!ar.~is to be furth~r irnprlsor.ecl Ut:l!.U p:l)-rr.e~t o{
;;.; :: .;:. c.: :i:\£: ;'.:-!d!"Ci~:::. c:r \tn:'i1 h~ is oti~er.••.I.:;e(l\sch:lrged ~:> pro'/lced by hw. :;En~cr :my ordp.r ~'lt~ tt'5;::~::t hl
- "~:- ; ;:"J~ :~nd p:o!J:4~ion. &: For l::;'? c.: Co~rt to recommer.:l ~ p::l.rtic~!,"r It'.stltu:;lon.

/. ~,'" .,: , _. ExH:t~ ,. E _,. . ..".. . --.£
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v.
JESSE HO\'iARD SH!PKINS

"""'.,~"o' ,t:!...L.-.t",J _~,.-t.,.,tr;I"'~{b9"""'"""..~-•• f-.\('4"Ll!;.U ~!.~ ~~ ~;:J •.• ~ ~\.~"'~
FORTm:

EASTE~~ DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
KORFOLK DIVISION

On this 6th day of XoveIilber .1973 • came the attorney for the g07el"nment and
the c:fendant appea.rcd in person, and 1 by counse1.

f
."

iT Is ADJUDG::D tr..at the defendant upon his plea of = NOT GUILTYand a verdict: of GUILTY

r.a3 been convictedof the offenseof violation of Title 18 U.S.C. Section 2312

(Interstate Transportation of Stolen ~rotor Vehicle)

in the Indictment. as charged;
e.:.'"ldthe court havi!lg 2.s~;,:edthe defendant whether he has anythi..'1g to say why judgment s!1ould not
be p:-cnolLTlt;ed,and no sufficient cause to the coatrary being shoW!l or appearL'1g to the cou.rt,

IT Is j.l.D.rtmG:E:D that the defend211t is guilty as charged and convicted.

iT Is AD.rUDGz!) t'b2.t4 the imposition of any sentence be suspended and defendant be.
placed on probation for a period of THREE(3) YEARS,upon the condition that the
Gefei1da.:"1t'iiI! be of uniform good behavior, not violating any of the la\.;s of the
United States or of any State; defendant to report to the Probation Officer in the
~u~er and at such times as. directed by that officer.

11'Is FL'P.T~a O?.D~ that. du...-L~gthe p~riod of probation the defenda..."lt.shall conduct himself
2.5 ~ hw-ab!.ding. !nd:'i.Strious cltiz~:. and obsen'e such conditions of probation as the Court may pre-
~~'l:.:e. Othen':is~ the defendant m",-y be brought before the cou!..t for a violation of t!:lecourt's ord~rs.

lor Is Ftfit'J..r!' ~ O:U:::::"~:::D that the clerk deliver three certiJied copfes of this judgment 2...T\c1order to
:~e p!'o~3.tion ofl1cer of tIlls court, O:le of which s: all be delivered to'tha defendant bi.tha probation
o5ce~ . .

25
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l c----:-,,/r."~~".....,t...~:. !; .I. I ,~ ,,",/ ::. ~
. \,." •.L••~ ..•• ~.t-~. _.,.. ,'~ ,.1 '\..\,..••.~-----~ ~. __ ._--=---._.

1 Un.ited states Di:strict Judge.

"
,.. ~.•..'

FARLEY rOh"E RS .- .JR.
Cl~r]c.

'::.:~:"t.Ohr rn;:.r:!.~ e~ C',,)~~i'tl. Cvlt~i~:" 0: ";:":::'0'..1:' c,,~~s~l: th!' C'o~:rta.:1,;:s~c!t!:~c!C'~~n:!:t:l~ o~ ~~.;.r!::;:tt to c~::!:S!"ll\~~D";k~ h!:n
'::'~.-:::.<r:: t:e C:~~t~e:l t..) ;t.:a...•.e c~~!'l n,i.>;>,:)1.:l:~.;1bj tl"-.e'c.ou:,,:'. Q.11c!ttle t:e:cnl:1&1:\t t~e:f'l:.p.:t:l :.::a.:ed th:a.~ l~e •••..t.1..;cd th~ :1~~: to tue (:..):.!.i.~all~~,~ ~;.:..:~~t•.

: 1~!~.t (1) ••~u~~:,\ •.n~ t~": COt;~t b~!n~ :::L~~~~~ th~:"~ 13 1'. tn.::'t.6r.l b:!.:io~~f:>:, th~ P~~3..- (2) .'not: btl!l~)'. P..tld ~ T~:'\'!t~~ ('It :;t:Jl:.>,-
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-T.~.c: -;- •. ~(?( Tr'«anlte!J c.:-tilt~!ic.oUi"1. 01. ,u.ppZ~~:,;)
~r t~:

jfctlr~ <::i:cc::t

1/0.

United states ~f ~~erica,

v.

Jerry Ho...•:rd Si::-.p'kins, a..,c1
Jesse Howard Sim.?~<ins,

73-2509
Ie I L £ D

App:;ll.ee,

~9'- 73_ A/
~;,/- 7 '3_ .tV

gppeJ! fram tr.e Ur.iled S~C~~3 D=..-rtr-st Coo..l;rt lor the' Eastern
Virginia.

~bi~ caUSe c:emeem to b~ heere. on tr.c recOTd Iro-m tr.e Ur.ited Stete" D:.,tri~

CC'~rt for the Eastern Di.'JtrV::to] Virgi •..lia,

affirmed.

o
t:l

FILED
OCT18 i974

..
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1.l/l4/7'~: Order allorri-ngappellants to file out of time., recalling
~zndate~ and rurther staying mandete to November ~8~ 1.974 file

3/1Q/75: Order de!;;ingcertiorati Feb~ary 24~ J.975 :filed.
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No. 74-595

I' :1"1, j •..

;

';;
.i
•

v.

United States

.:.' ,,,,, .
.Jerry Howard Slr-pkins and Jesse e. "-.1 i; ?5.. :...

Howard Siopkins. . LJ.S.~.__~ '-~:fVf:D
Ii;. ..• "0 :':{""'S-Pctltion~~~~~-;p, JF~ "E. .4, '.~J,.;.;•..- :

•..
- .

ON P£TITION FOR \VRIT OF CERTIOR-,"-lU to the United States Court of Appeals

for the Fourt..l-t ----------- _ Circu1t.

. ~ COI,SIDER."-TIO:-: of the petition for a "•."!it of certiorari herein t.othe United .

St2.tes Court of Appeals for the Fourth _ Circuit, it is . 0

crde:-ed by this Court that the ~aid petition be, 2.I.ld the same is hereby. denied.

J: -)":"il~ r:- DI=.t.. _..:r-;....•...•_ •

February 24, 1975
- .

}~ • .Justice Douglas took no par~ in the consideration
or declsiml of this petition •

. .
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,
VIRGINIA: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE CITY OF NORFOLK

(formerly in the Court of Law and Chancery)

LAW DOCKET NO. L-93l

Plaintiff,

ROBERT IV. SIMPKINS,
JESSE HOWARD SIMPKINS,
and
JACK ALLEN BOOHER,

j'

:1 LUKE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,
I'
"!'

II
Ii v.
!I
'IL
i;
I'
il

Defendants.

ji
:! DEFENDANT'S, JESSE HOWARD SIMPKINS,

ANSWERS TO INTERROGATORIES

I:
"

Now comes the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins, and for

states as follows:

800 East Indian River Road, Norfolk, Virginia 23523.

Robert W. Simpkins and Jesse Howard-Simpkins, same

Same as above.2.

3.

1.

Ii his answers to the interrogatories propounded by the plaintiff,
I:

"j!'I!I
Ii
I'ii

at this time how the stock was issued and to whom.

6. Same as Interrogatory 3.
7. Same as Interrogatory 3.
8. See answer to Interrogatory 5.
9. None.

;i
,jIi addresses as above.
ii
il 4. Same as Interrogatory 3.
j:
1; 5. My attorney has all those records' and I cannot state
Ii
It

i!
'I

Ii
!i
'I
II
II
IjL
I!

30



corporation.

person, firm, or corporation.

I
-I

I

taken by the

Those records

DEFENDANT'S, .JESSE HOWARD SIMPKINS,
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR ADMISSION OF
FACTS AND GENUINENESS OF DOCUMENTS

the FBI agents on or about 1971.
cannot admit the allegations in Paragraph 2 because

I am not in a position to admit the allegations in

4. I will admit that the only knowledge I had in any

6. To my knowledge, Robert W. Simpkins knew that whatever

Now comes the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins, and for his

3. See answers to interrogatories.

FBI.

I do not have my records, said records having been

any products or equipment sold by Surplus, Inc.

5. I deny that I had any knowledge thai Surplus, Inc.

capacity with Surplus, Inc. was legal and legitimate sales of

equipment Surplus, Inc. sold to any person, firm.or corporation

did not have title to any equipment that it may have sold to any

an indictment was returned against me, Jesse H. Simpkins,with
32:

was rightfully sold by Surplus, Inc. to said person, firm or

numerous counts.

7. I deny.

8. I deny.

9. I deny.

10. 1 deny.

&1 cannot admit the allegations because all the court

records are not available to me at this time. 1 will admit that

were

Documents, states as follows:

Paragraph 1 because I do not have those records.

t ~
I

I'
II
IIIi
il
'I
II, response to the Request for Admission of Facts and Genuineness of
iI
iIi

ij
Ii
l:,.
it
Ii
.1II



12. I cannot admit this 12th Paragraph.

~. I admit that Jesse H. Simpkins was found guilty of
- .

certain counts in an indictment, but at this time I do not have

specific.the ~r i . al documen ts so I can be more
1. See answer to 13 above.

15 I cannot admit this because I do not have the original

of the indictment in my possession.

(fQ See above.
~ I, Jesse H. Simpkins, was found guilty of certain.

counts i~ an indictment but I cannot be specific at this time

because of the time lapse and because I do not have the original

court records in my possession.

Appeals.

20. I will admit that I, Jesse H. Simpkins, filed an .

22. I will admit that I, Jesse H. Simpkins, petitioned

to 24.(filsee answer

me.

for a writ of certiorari.

~I cannot admit this because I do not have the

original of the U. S. Su~reme Court records.
~ I cannot admit because I am not in possession of the

original court records pertaining to the criminal charges against

appeal to the 4th Circuit Court of Appeals.

~I will admit only that the judgment of the United

States District Court was affirmed by the 4th Circuit Court of

18. I deny.

~ I cannot admit because I do not have possession of

the original court records.il
i'
I
Ii
Ii
l!
Ii,I
'I
II
Ii
Ii
II
III
II
ii
1/

II
II
Ii

I
I

I
II

Ii
II
II



\
!
I

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

../-)
,,-{LJ~]/1',) /:

Notary Public

My Commission- expires: . 3/;J Jh I
7 7

Subscribed and sworn to before me this <)0 (/, day of

record.

September, 1977.

:1,:
'I
!,
I
I
i
I

il
I'I!
II
I
I

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing was f.~r ~-

I
c:(~- (( id A. j7 nO. 'j)lti.{.(,.q(.
-mail-ed this .-'OJ-C)! /, day of September, 1977, to all counsel of

II
!l
!i
Ii
"ii

il
IIR'TIME TOWER

)FFICES OF

,L, ANNINOS,

:iHERTY &

BROWN

VIRGINIA 23510'!
I

I

.33



VIRGINIA: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE CITY OF NORFOLK
(Formerly in the Court of Law and Chancery)

LUKE CONSTRUCTION COMPAl~Y,

Plaintiff,

v.
ROBERT W. SIMPKINS,
JESSE HOWARD SIMPKINS,
and JACK ALLEN BOOHER,

Defendants.

LAW DOCKET NO. L-931

!I
"

,I
Ii
n
.il
ii
II
II
ii
Ii
i'
Ii

,i
" J
'I

II

SUPPLEMENTAL ANSWERS TO REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS
PROPOUNDED TO DEFENDANTS

Now comes the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins, and

files these additional answers to the Request for Admissions, and

states as follows:

1. As to paragraph numbered 1 of the plaintiff's

Request for Admissions, the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins,

states that he does not have those records available but to the

best of his knowledge and belief, and reserving the right to

correct this answer, the allegations in Paragraph numbered 1

are admitted.

2. As to paragraph numbered 2 of the plaintiff's

Request for A'drnissions, the defendant, Jesse Hmlard Simpkins,

states that he does not have those records available but to the

best of his knowledge and belief, and reserving the right to

correct this answer, the allegations contained therein are

admitted.

3. The allegations contained in Paragraph numbered 11

are admitted by Jesse Howard Simpkins.

4. As to Paragraph numbered 13, it is admitted only

that Jesse Howard Simpkins was found guilty of Counts 2 through
'Il:'

I ,



S~ .As to Paragraph numbered 14, it is admitted on1y-

,I

'I
!~

that the allegations pertaining to Jesse Howard Simpkins are
correct.

6. As to Paragraph numbered 15, the allegations are

admitted only as to Jesse Howard Simpkins.
7. As to Paragraph numbered 16, the allegations are

admitted by Jesse Howard Simpkins.

8. As to the allegations in Paragraph numbered 17, it

is admi tted on1~' that Jesse Howard Simpkins was found guilty.

9. As to the allegations in Paragraph numbered 19

,I

'i
referring to Jesse Howard Simpkins, it is admitted.

10. The allegations contained in Paragraph numbered 21

are admitted.

1I. The allegations contained in Paragraph numbered 23

are admitted.

Howard Simpkins cannot admit that it was the same property.

discrepancy in dates and because of the lack of records, Jesse

12. As to Paragraph numbered 24, because of the

35

I
I,
I
I
!
i
I
Iproperty. :

& BROWN

. ," .•.... ' . ,/', ",.. I.. ...(. /{ /1 L" . 1,',( './, ..' r.. c;:' ~ (:1/ _' I I.' I -, ,.r--
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ICERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

As to Paragraph numbered 25, because of the13.

. I he:eby c~rtify that a true copy of the foregoing was
ma~l:d th~~ ? ~. day of July, 1978, to Stephen C. St. John,
Esq~~re, W1111ams, Worrell, Kelly & Greer 1700 Virginia
Nat~ona1 Bank Building, Norfolk, Virginia' 23510.

,,-
././ \

AU~U::U~"':;:;;~o'~/C /( f!;~
Augustus Anninos, Esquire
HO\vELL, ANNINOS, DAUGHERTY
808 Maritime Tower
Norfolk, Virginia 23510

Jesse Howard Simpkins cannot admit that it was the same

discrepancy in dates and because of the lack of records,

:1
;1

'I
I
I

'1

II
II:I
:1
!l
"
j

I

"I'

oj

i:
P,
f
II,

jl

I
I

I;1
it
'II.
:1
i
I
I
I.
I,



VIRGINIA

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE CITY OF NORFOLK
(formerly in the Court of Law and Chancery)

LUKE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,
Plaintiff, I

v. LAW DOCKET NO. L-93l
ROBERT W. SIMPKINS,

i~ JESSE HOWARD SIMPKINS,
, and JACK ALLEN BOOHER,

Defendants.

MOTION FOR SUHMARY JUDGMENT
NOW COMES the plaintiff herein, LUKE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,

Supreme Court of Virginia, moves this Honorable Court for entry

j:
!l
1: by counsel, and, pursuant to Rule 3:18 of the Rules of the
Ii
"I!t;

:1 of a summary.judgment on the issue of liability of the defendant,i!
:'

ii Jesse Howard Simpkins, in favor of the plaintiff herein. The
I'::

of the issue of liability in this cause as to the defendant,

'i plaintiff represents to the Court that there is no genuine::

:! dispute as to the following facts, which are dispositiven
:j
"1;
' .

-That the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins, has in his1.

defendants, admitted that on or about July 11, 1970 in the City

LeRoi compressor m~del number 600 RD 2C mounted on four pneumatic
of Norfolk, Surplus, Inc. sold to the plaintiff one used 1969

tires, powered by a GM 6V diesel engine, serial number 329X5l9,
for the sum of Fourteen Thousand Five Hundred dollars ($14,500.00),

.'

;1 Jesse Howard Simpkins, to-wit:
ji

:i
il
n supplemental answers to request for admissions propounded to theii
II

Ii
il
I'

Ii
11

:1
;1
H
j:
~!

i: less trade-in allowance of Five Tbousand Dollars ($5,000.00)

;

".,
for a backhoe owned by the plaintiff, plus Virginia State sales
tax in the amount of Three Hundred Eighty Dollars ($380.00).
for a total cash balance due of Nine Thousand Eight Hundred :36
Eighty Dollars ($9,880.00).



2. That the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins, has

admitted in his suppleMental answers to request for admissions

propounded to defendants, that on or about September 14, 1970

in the City of Norfolk, Surplus Inc. sold to plaintiff, one

used 1969 Dyna-hoe, model 0160 powered by a GM 3-53 diesel
!:r engine, for the sum of Nine Thousand Two Hundred Dollars
Ii
'I ($9,200.00) less a trade-in allowance of Four Thousand FiveIi
"n Hundred Dollars ($4,500.00), plus Virginia state sales tax of
I,
Ii
j' One Hundred Eighty-eight dollars ($lBB.OO) for a total cash

balance due of Four Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty-eight dollars

i
I

i
j

!
I
I
I

($4,B88.00) •

propounded to defendants, that on or about March 12, 1973 in

That the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins has3.j!
I:
III;I' admitted in his supplenenta1 answers to request for admisslons
Ii

Ii
!,
ii
Ii

transportation of stolen motor vehicles, it being Criminal number:

that on or about November 6, 1973, Jesse Howard Simpkins was

of interstate transportation of stolen property in interstate

Virginia, in Alexandria, Virginia, Robert W. Simpkins and Jesse

I
J

That the defendqnt, Jesse HowardSirnpkins has admitted4.

H. Simpkins were indicted ,by a grand jury on eight (B) counts

found guilty of counts 2 throughB of the indictment and the

69-73-N.

iH the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
ii
'j
i:

11
Ii
II
'I

jl
\,
j:,;
I,

II
I!
Ii
i,
;1
Ii
,I

Eastern~District of Virginia, Norfolk, Virginia.

That the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins has admitted5.

~;.; verdict returnedI:
il
"I'
Ii
I',I:!.,

in the United States District Court for the
1

I
i

. in his supplemental answers to request for admissions propounded

to defendants, that the copies attached to the plaintiff's

request for admissions of the judgment and commitment returned

in the above said Court on the date referred to in request :J~
numbered 13 above and marked as "Exhibit C" for Jesse H. Simpkins



in his supplemental answers to request for admissions propounded

to defendant, that on or about April 9, 1973, in the United

1.

States District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia,

in Norfolk, Jesse H. Simpkins was indicted by grand jury on one

count of interstate transportation of a stolen motor vehicle'~

. ;

That the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins has admitted

That the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins has admitted

8.

9.

to defendants that the copy of the judgment and commitment

graph immediately above.

genuine.

in his supplemental answers to request for admissions propounded

it being criminal number .9l-73-N.

-in connection with the indictment of Jesse H. Simpkins and

to defendants that the copy of the indictment marked as "Exhibit

returned in the United States District Court on the date

to defendant that on or about November 6,1973 Jesse H. Simpkins

D" and attached to the plaintiff's request for admissions. is

in his supplemental answers to request for admissions propounded

i
. o. ----i

!
7. That the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins, has admitted I

. ". .... I
in his supplemental answers to request for admissions propounded :

j

!

i: namely one Dyna-hoe model 160, VIN 21260, engine number 58157,
i!
ji
Ii
'iI,
"Ii
Ii
ii
I

"
I,

11
II

"il
!!
:i
11
i!:;

"
il
II

ii
:1

:1
:1I: was found guilty under the indictment referred to in the para-
I;
Ii
Ii
p
.:

I:
I:
Ii
"i!p
!:
j:

'I
!

;:
I:
il
I,
'.
"

referred to in request for admissions numbered 16 and attached

as "Exhibit F" to the aforesaid request for admissions is
- .

g';.muine.
10. That the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins has admitted

in his supplemental answers to request for admissions propounded

f. I
1

I. I --
I

i
I
i

. I
;

to defendants that on or about October 18, 1974 Jesse Howard :38
Simpkins filed an appeal with the United States Court of Appeals

for the Fourth Circuit in connection with his conviction in the



r r

United States District Court for the Eastern District of
virginia, United States Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit
Docket number being 73-2509.

11. That the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins, has admitted
in his supplemental answers to request for admissions propounded
to defendants that the judgment of the United States District

request for admissions is genuine.
which is marked "Exhibit G" and is attached to the plaintiff's

in his answers to request for admissions propounded to defendants

on or about. October 18, 1974 and that the copy of the opinion

That the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins, has admitted12.

,.ii Court for the Eastern District of Virginia from which the ?ppeal .i
" I

--I

I
I
I

i! was taken was affirmed by the Fourth Circuit Court of Appeals
Ii
I:,I
~~
Ii of the United States Court of Appeals for t1)e Fourth Circuit
II
d
!l
Ii,I
,I
ii

Iin
!i
L
:'
HL that on or about February 24, 1975, Jesse H. Simpkins petitioned
j:

and attached to the plaintiff's request for admissions, is'

the Supreme Court of the United States for a Writ of Certiorari.

, l'lHEREFORE,the defendant, Luke Construction Cornp~ny.,moves
,
;-

' .
. • 1

That the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins, in his13.

genuine.

:1

i,;
!;
II
II
t ~::supplemental answers to request for admissions propounded to
!1
::defendants has admitted that the copy of the denial of the
IiI: Supreme Court of the United States on that petition referred to
;1 in request for admissions numbered 21 and marked as ttExhibit H"
II
I,
.1
ji
I;
"i!
11
I;
;; for entry of summary judgment as to the issue of liabili tyof!I
I'" the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins herein, in favor of the ,
! plaintiff, en ~ .,rounds that the defendant, Jesse eoward simPkiJs,

39
-. ","



liability to the plaintiff, Luke Construction Company, for
. wrongfully and fraudulently converting the property of. the

plaintiff, has been established by the judgment of conviction
in the' criminal prosecution of the defendant in the United
States District Court for the Eastern,District of Virginia and I

consequently the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins, is estopped
to deny the truth of the facts established as true in the
criminal trial in the United States District Court for the

, Eastern District of Virginia. Accordingly, the plaintiff,
Luke Construction Company, prays that summary judgment may be
entered on the issue of liability as to the defendant, Jesse
Howard Simpkins.

LUKE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

LUKE CONSTRUGTION COMPANY.

By ~----,,-- _
Of Counsel

judgment in accord with the foregoing motion.

i
j,

- ,
j,
I
f

NO;:lkj'
day of OCtober ,1978.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing motion

for the plaintiff will move the Circuit Court of the City of
Norfolk, 100 St. Paul's Boulevard, for entry of summary

for summary judgment was delivered to Mr. Augustus Anninos,

WILLIAMS,WORRELL,KELLY & GREER
1700 Virginia National Bank Building
Norfolk, Virginia 23510

Virginia, 23510, counsel for the defendants, Jesse Howard
Simpkins -and Robert W. Simpkins, this

j'

I:
"I
11II
!i WILLIAMS, WORRELL KELLY & GREER
~ 1700 Virginia National Bank BuildingI: Norfolk, Virginia 23510

Ii NOTICE OF MOTION
Ii TAKE NOTICE that on October 17, 1978 at 9.30 a.m., counsel

IIi;
!
i
,1

"I!
\!
,I

I:
II
I!
Ii
Ii
"
I.
Iii;
i;
!,

I: Howell, Anninos, Daugherty, and Brown, 808 Maritime Tower,
=j ~ "i~
I

"I-I!
"!'



, VIRGINIl\: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE CITY OF NORFOLK
.(Formerly in the Court of Law and Chancery)

LUKE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,

Plaintiff,

v.
ROBERT W. SIMPKINS,
et als,

Defendants.

: LAW DOCKET NO. L-93l..
......

l;",

o R D E R

THIS CASE came on this day to be heard upon the
ii plaintiff's Motion for Summary. Judgment. The Court, having,
i:
"

I

~;
'I

"I
l

,i

: ~

considered the briefs filed by the parties to this case, and
-having heard argument of counsel, does ADJUDGE, ORDER and DECREE

that the t1otlon for Summary Judgment be and it is hereby DENIED,

to which action of the Court the plaintiff excepts.

ENTER:

Judge

~:
! WE ASK FOR THIS:

.' ( /. ,. '/'v.r: _ - ,. f.- /.;. t t/

Counsel for Robert W. Simpkins
and Jesse Howard Simpkins

SEEN AND EXCEPTED

e.
Luke tion Company.

- .
41



VIRGINIA; IN THE CIR,CUIT COURT OF THE CI.TY OF NOR,FOLK
(formerly in the Cou~t of Law and Chancery)

Luke Construction Company, has no further evidence or argument

to place before this Court in support of its motion for entry

LAhT DOCKET NO. L-93l.•

.•

.•

Defendants

And it appearing to the Court that the plaintiff,

Plaintiff

the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins;

vs.
ROBER,T \'1. SH1PKINS,
JESSE HOWARD SIMPKINS
and
JACK ALLEN BOOHER,

I LUKE CONSTRUCTION COHPANY,
r
I;
p

r
I:
Ii
r
!
I
I.
'I;
""

Ii THIS MATTER'came thi:U::y

R
to be hea.d upon plaintiff's

I; renewal of its motion for entry. of a summary judogment a,gainst
11
!;
l:

Ii
I:

I.
I;
I!II of a surnmary judgment against the defendant, Jesse Howard Simpkins;
I; II: And it further appeari~g to the Court that the I
IIL plaintiff ,Luke Construction Company, has no further evidence !

j\
I! or argument to place before this Court on the rnerits of its.:
claim for recovery against the defendants, Jesse Howard Simpkins

and Robert W. Simpkins; -

And it further appeari!lg before the Court that the

plaintiff, Luke Construction Company, has rested its case
II
I! against the defendants, Jesse Howard Simpkins and Robert w.

Simpkins; - .
And it further appeari!lg to the Court that the motion

42
summary judgment on the issue of the liabilities of the defendant". I

IJesse Howard Simpkins, was properly denied;

of the plaintiff, Luke Construction Company, for entry of a
!
I

I~
l:
!:



NOW, THEREFOP~( upon the basis of the denial of the

plaintiff to offer any further evidence on the merits of its

and does he~eby ADJUDGE, ORDER and DECREE that the
. . . tion Companymotion for Judgment of the plaLntLff, Luke Construe " '

be and hereby is, dismissed with- prejudice, to which action of

I!
:~
!,r plaintiff's motion for sur.unar~'judgment and' the failure of the
I
{:

l'r
! claim for recovery against the defendants, Jesse Howard Simpkins
L,:and Robert \'l ~ Simpkins, does hereby strike the evidence of the
I: -plaintiff,

I
the Court in the denial of its motion for summary judgment

previously filed herein and in the dismissal of its motion for

judgment against the defendants, Robert \'7. Simpkins and Jesse

" Hmvard Simpkins, the plaintiff excepts and objects.

i'
Enter this Order:

Judge

p.g.

,
j,
.'
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.
LAW OFFICES OF

HO"~l~LI.•, ANNINOS, DAUGHERTY & BROWN

HENRY E.1I0WY.L1 •••JR •

.•••t;r.l:STUS ANNINOS

OtTY E. DAnOHERTY

ROBERT E. BROW';
J.OBAY LAWRENCE,JR.

LOWELL A. STANLEY

SUITE 808 XARITIXE TOWER, NORFOLK, VIRGINIA 231510

October 2, 1979

Stephen C. St.John, Esquire,
Messrs. Williams, Worrell, Kelly & Greer,
Post Office Box 3416,
Norfolk, Virginia 23514.

Re: Luke Construction Company vs. Robert
W. Simpkins, Jesse H. Simpkins, and
Jack Allen Booher, Law Docket No.
L-93li L-1490-79.

Dear Mr. St. John:

This will confirm that I called you on this morning
at the request Of The Honorable Judge Gutterman so that we could
both appear at his office to resolve the question of certification
of a "Statement of Facts". I told you that I had not received a
copy of the letter to Judge Gutterman received on today. You
stated that you rely on the case of the City of Richmond vs.
Randall, 2l5,Va. 506, specifically headnote 1 of said case.
After reading the case, you and I agree that this case suppor~s
my position that a Stat~ment of Facts need not be certified in
this case. I also stated to you that I will not raise any ob-
jection to your compliance or non-compliance to Rule 5:9. You
then stated that I can representthe above to the Court and you
agreed that it was not necessary for Judge Gutterman to certify
the Statement of Facts that you had presented.

I met with the Judge on today at about 12:50 P.M. and
made the above representations to him and at his request, this
letter will become part of the record on appeal.

Very truly yours,
, \

HOWELL ,~INOS, DAUGHf~~Y & 'B~OWN ,
By: L"~l>e-~~t;;;;;;tl-i((£n.~~~~../

Auguttus Ann1nos
AA:r
CC: - The Honorable Morris B. Gutterman,

Judge, Circuit Court, City of Norfolk,
St. Paul's Boulevard,
Norfolk, Virginia 23510. 44
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